

Message

---

**From:** bruce.campbell@ieso.ca [bruce.campbell@ieso.ca]  
**Sent:** 2017-04-21 3:27:16 PM  
**To:** Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]  
**CC:** Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]; mbetik@kpmg.ca; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]  
**Subject:** Re: material for ag

No issues at my end.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 21, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Kim Marshall <[Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca](mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)> wrote:

Folks, as discussed, attached is the memo we are considering sending to auditor general office on Monday. Any issues or other thoughts? Matt will put together a short power point on the weekend which we will take tues to walk through. Michel, we will not take you but save you for a later date fair hydro accounting discussion, which we don't want to have tues. Thanks

**Kimberly Marshall** | VP, Corporate Services & CFO  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202  
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.*

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

<White Paper - ASC 980.pdf>